Robidoux, Evan

From: Steve Pearson <spearson@vfsmi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:43 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; ‘rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org’; Bachman, Melanie

Subject: RE: Petition No. 1394 Council Notice Regarding Commencement of Construction
Attachments: Sarracco 3-10-2020 Notice to Stop.pdf; CT Siting Council 3-11-2020 Notice to Stop

unsigned.docx; Site Control Pics - Montville_VFS.zip; CT Siting Council 3-11-2020
Notice to Stop signed.jpg

Hi Melanie Bachman,

The VFS response is attached to your to the letter of yesterday. We have stopped the fuel cell project construction at
the Town of Montville WPCA, effective yesterday. | have attached my letter to Sarracco Mechanical requesting the
construction stoppage.

For your reference, current photos of the fuel cell site are attached in the above zip file. | offer my sincere apology that
I did not understand and follow the CT Statute. This project was moved forward as a result of VFS receiving a better
than originally planned equipment shipping position of the Doosan 460 fuel cell. Please contact me for any additional
information.

Sincerely, Steve

Steve Pearson
Green Energy Financing Executive

VFSLLC
Mobile: 248-417-0674

spearson@VFSMI.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Steve Pearson <spearson@vfsmi.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; 'rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org' <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>
Subject: Petition No. 1394 Council Notice Regarding Commencement of Construction

Importance: High

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
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March 11, 2020

The Venture Funding Specialists

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

PETITION NO. 1394- VFS, LLC. petition for a declaratory, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes ©4-176
and ©16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 460- kilowatt customer-side fuel
cell facility and associated equipment to be located at the Town of Montville Water Pollution Control Facility, 83
Pink Row, Montville (Uncasville), Connecticut

RE: COUNCIL NOTICE REGARDING COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION

Dear Ms. Bachman,

VFS LLC is in receipt of your March 10, 2020 letter to cease fuel cell construction work at the Town of Montville
WPCA. In accordance with your letter all fuel-cell related construction work at this site has ceased and erosion
and sedimentation controls around the work area have been properly established.

VFS LLC states:

1. VFS provided notice to our general contractor, Sarracco Mechanical Services, directing them to cease
all project construction at the site as per your instruction (please see attachment 1 to this letter)

2. Allfuel-cell related construction work at the site has ceased.

3. Sarracco Mechanical immediately installed additional silt fencing and additional iniet protection to protect
the site environment from erosion, as you have requested

4. Montville WPCA Site pictures showing the erosion and sedimentation controls are attached for your
review (please see attachment 2 to this letter)

5. Inspection of erosion control measures will be conducted weekly and after any rain event greater than
0.2 inches and a written report will be left on site for inspection.

Respectfully Submitted,

/
Steve Pearson
Green Energy Financing Executive
VFS, LLC.
5827 Terex
Clarkston, Ml 48346

ccC: The Honorable Ronald K. McDaniel, Mayor, Town of Montville
Vernon D. Vesey I, Building Official, Town of Montville
Marcia A. Vlaun, Town Planner, Town of Montville

Attachment 1: Notification to cease all fuel cell project construction from VFS LLC to Sarracco Mechanical
Services, LLC.

Attachment 2: Photos of fuel cell Construction Site at Montvile WPCA
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March 10, 2020

The Venture Funding Specialists

Jamie Sarracco

President

Sarracco Mechanical Services, Inc
61 Mattatuck Heights

Waterbury, Ct 06705
203-720-3832

Subject: NOTIFICATION TO CEASE all fuel cell project construction at the Montville WPCA for new
Doosan 460 kW system

Jamie,

Today, VFS received written notification by the Connecticut Siting Council to immediately cease all fuel cell
related construction on the Montville WPCA Doosan Fuel Cell Project. This letter is your notification to do the
same. Please stop all construction activities at the Montville site until further notice.

Regrettably, VFS has missed a required legal step with the CT Siting Council and its fuel cell project approvals.
Until the Siting Council has had the appropriate time to review the project per their requirements, all
construction activities are on hold.

Please secure the site with the necessary erosion and sedimentation controls around the work area. We also ask
that you provide proof of these controls with pictures of the site.

I will contact you when the Siting Council has issued a final approval. Thank you for the great effort and
communications throughout this project.

Very Sincerely,

Steve Pearnson

Steve Pearson

Green Energy Financing Executive
VES LLC

Mobile: 248-417-0674
spearson@VFESMI.com
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